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Catherine a les yeux bleus. Catherine has blue eyes. (= Her eyes are blue.)
Qu’est-ce que tu as dans la main? What do you have in your hand?
J’ai une cicatrice sur le menton. I have a scar on my chin.

A. L’usage de l’article avec les parties du corps p. 38

In French the DEFINITE ARTICLE (le, la, l’, les) is generally used with 
parts of the body. (In English, we use possessive adjectives.)
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REFLEXIVE VERBS are formed with a REFLEXIVE PRONOUN that 
represents the same person as the subject.

Continued...

Je me lave. Monsieur Martin se rase.
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FORMS

Continued...

me lave

PRESENT

AFFIRMATIVE

NEGATIVE

INTERROGATIVE

je

te lavestu

se laveil/elle/on

nous lavonsnous

vous lavezvous

se laventils/elles

je ne me lave pas

est-ce que tu te laves?

te laves-tu?

Review the forms of se laver in the present.
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FORMS

Continued...

IMPERATIVE

ne te lave pas!lave-toi!

ne nous lavons pas!lavons-nous!

ne vous lavez pas!lavez-vous!

Review the forms of se laver in the imperative.

AFFIRMATIVE NEGATIVE
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INFINITIVE CONSTRUCTIONS

Continued...

Je vais me laver. Je ne vais pas me laver les 
cheveux.

Nous allons nous brosser les dents. Vous n’allez pas vous raser.

In an infinitive construction, the reflexive pronoun comes immediately 
before the verb and represents the same person as the subject.
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USES

Reflexive verbs are very common in French. They are used:

• to describe actions that the subject is performing on or for himself/herself.
Catherine se regarde dans la glace. Catherine is looking at herself in 

the mirror.
Je me fais un sandwich. I am fixing myself a sandwich.

Note the use of the DEFINITE ARTICLE after reflexive verbs.
Tu te brosses les dents. You are brushing your teeth.
Alice se coupe les ongles. Alice is cutting her nails.

• to describe many aspects of one’s DAILY ROUTINE.
Je me lève à sept heures. I get up at seven.
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